# Mahendra Dwi Syathi

Software Engineer

#### EXPERIENCE

## **Software Engineer**

- Contribute and maintain some microservices based on Laravel or Go
- Contribute and maintain a WordPress (WooCommerce) plugin
- Work with message brokers such as Apache Kafka
- · Create and maintain API documentation site

## Senior PHP Developer

11/2021 - 04/2022

- Contribute to developing finance internal application
- Contribute to developing and innovating old-papers system to digital work-flow with an internal application

### **IT Supervisor**

PT Solusi Bijak Indonesia

12/2020 - 10/2021

- · Managing company needs related to IT stuff
- Work together with Product Devs to improve/innovate features to the app
- Make SQL queries to analyze data or deliver the financial report

## Founder / Creator

Banyakngerti.id

05/2020 - 05/2021

- Ideate 'Ngerti IT' as an app to help people understand words related to IT stuff
- Create backend with Laravel and API to serve contents to the app

## Jr. Web Developer

PT Desain Tiga Selaras 7

01/2020 - 12/2020

- · Develop websites based on client requests or PM directions
- Maintain some client's websites
- · Work together with PM and designer for the website design

- +62 857-1819-9951
- mahendra.page
- Jakarta, Indonesia

#### SUMMARY

I am a Software Engineer that experience of 4+ years in PHP/Laravel and a year with Golang. Passionate about simplicity and a good system. A thinker, problem solver, and mystery book reader. Currently, I'm interested in DevOps stuff, and VueJS. I am a detail person, have auto-didactic capabilities, and know how to Google a problem.

### SKILLS

Golang, PHP, Laravel, WordPress, Docker, Kubernetes, PostgreSQL, RestAPI, JS, CSS G-Workspace, Jira, Linux

## LANGUAGES

Bahasa Indonesia Native
English Basic

## EDUCATION

Informatics Engineering Gunadarma University 2019 Bachelor's Degree